### VISIT THE NEW CITY RECORD ONLINE (CROL) AT WWW.NYC.GOV/CITYRECORD FOR A SEARCHABLE DATABASE OF ALL NOTICES PUBLISHED IN THE CITY RECORD.



# **THE CITY RECORD** Official Journal of The City of New York

### **VOLUME CXLII NUMBER 155**

### WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 12, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETI	NGS
Borough President - Brooklyn	3153
City Planning Commission	3153
Landmarks Preservation Commission	3154
Mayor's Office of Contract Services	3155
Board of Standards and Appeals	3155
Transportation	3156

### PROPERTY DISPOSITION

Citywide Administrative Services	3157
Office of Citywide Procurement	3158
Police	3158

### PROCUREMENT

Administration for Children's Services 3158
Administrative Contracts
Chief Medical Examiner 3159
Citywide Administrative Services 3159
Office of Citywide Procurement 3159
Comptroller 3159
Asset Management
Consumer Affairs
<i>Finance</i> 3159
Correction

### Design and Construction ..... 3160 District Attorney - New York County ... 3160 Education ...... 3161 Contracts and Purchasing ...... 3161 Health and Hospitals Corporation ..... 3161 Housing Authority ..... 3161 Supply Management ..... 3161 Human Resources Administration ..... 3162 Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice ..... 3162 Traffic and Planning ..... 3163

### CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

Environmental Protection ..... 3163

### AGENCY RULES

Changes in Personnel ..... 3166

BILL DE BLASIO Mayor STACEY CUMBERBATCH

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

THE CITY RECORD

**ELI BLACHMAN** Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

### PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

### **BOROUGH PRESIDENT - BROOKLYN**

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that, pursuant to Sections 197-c of the New York City Charter, the Brooklyn Borough President will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Borough President's Courtroom, Brooklyn Borough Hall, 209 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, commencing at 6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, August 18th, 2015.

Calendar item 1 - 150399 PPK/150400 PQK An application submitted by the Brooklyn Public Library and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS):

- 1) pursuant to Section 197-c of New York City Charter, for the disposition of one city-owned property located at 1 Clinton Street, (aka 280 Cadman Plaza West); Block 239, Lot 16, pursuant to zoning;
- 2) pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located at 1 Clinton Street (aka 280 Cadman Plaza West); Block 239, Lot 16; to redevelop the premises (total of 36 floors and approximate height of 416 ft) to include an improved 21,500 sf Brooklyn Public Library branch, approximately 139 dwelling units comprising approximately 277,981 sf of residential floor area, approximately 19,800 sf of community facility space, a below-grade public parking facility with approximately 45 accessory parking spaces, and 630 sf of retail.

Note: To request a sign language interpreter, or to request TTD services, call Ms. Olga Chernomorets at (718) 802-3751 before the hearing. a11-17

### **CITY PLANNING COMMISSION**

PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission, scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Wednesday, August 19, 2015 at 10:00 A.M.

Price: \$4.00

### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN No. 1 BROOKLYN COURTS

**CD 2** 

### C 150319 PQK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the New York City Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located at 141 Livingston Street (Block 154, Lot 28) for continued use and expansion of courtrooms.

# No. 2 BROOKLYN COURTS RELOCATION

### **CD 2**

C 150320 PSK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the New York City Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the site selection of property located at 210 Joralemon Street (Block 266, Lot 1001) for use as courtrooms.

# No. 3 LPC WAREHOUSE

### C 150358 HAK

**CD** 1 IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD):

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York 1) State for:
  - the designation of property located at 337 Berry Street and a) 99/101 South 5th Street (Block 2443, Lots 6, 37 and 41), as an Urban Development Action Area; and
  - an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; b) and
- pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the 2)disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD;

to facilitate development of an eleven-story mixed use building with approximately 55 units of affordable housing and ground-level commercial and community facility space.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E, New York, NY 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

a6-19

### LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, August 18, 2015 at 9:30 A.M., a public hearing will be held at 1 Centre Street, 9<sup>th</sup> Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

## **314 Cumberland Street - Fort Greene Historic District** 17-1253 - Block 2118, Lot 36, Zoned R6B Community District 2, Brooklyn CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS An Italianate style rowhouse designed by Thomas Skelly and built c. 1859. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

### 201 MacDonough Street - Stuyvesant Heights Historic District 17-3334 - Block 1853, Lot 49, Zoned R6B Community District 3, Brooklyn CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS An Italianate style rowhouse built c. 1873. Application is to construct a

rear vard addition.

# 543 Halsey Street - Bedford Stuyvesant/ Expanded Stuyvesant Heights Historic District 17-1569 - Block 1661, Lot 74, Zoned R6B Community District 3, Brooklyn **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by Amzi Hill and built circa 1884. Application is to legalize the installation of a lamp post and security cameras without Landmark Preservation Commission permits.

**145 Gates Avenue - Clinton Hill Historic District** 14-5362 - Block 1965, Lot 74, Zoned R6B Community District 2, Brooklyn **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS** 

A vacant lot. Application is to construct a new building.

108 Montague Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District 14-1301- Block 248, Lot 28, Zoned R7-1 Community District 2, Brooklyn CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A brownstone rowhouse built in the 19th century and later altered for commercial use at the lower floors. Application is to legalize roofing installed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits.

**42 Remsen Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District** 16-5867 - Block 251, Lot 27, Zoned R6 Community District 2, Brooklyn **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS** 

A Greek Revival style rowhouse built in 1844. Application is to construct a rooftop addition.

### 187-191 Prospect Park West, aka 496-498 14th Street, and 192-194 Prospect Park West - Park Slope Historic District Extension

16-9249 - Block 1103, Lot 37,42, Zoned R8B R6B

# Community District 6, Brooklyn CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Renaissance style movie theater, designed by Harrison G. Wiseman and Magnuson & Kleinert Associates and built circa 1928; and a commercial building, built in 1922-1923. Application is to demolish the commercial building; construct a new building and a storefronts, signage, a marquee, mechanical equipment, and a garage door; replace windows and a marquee; remove fire escapes; and create a curb cut.

#### 130 Duane Street, aka 182-190 Church Street - Tribeca South **Historic District**

15-9697 - Block 146, Lot 23, Zoned C6-2A

# Community District 1, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A building designed by Gene Kaufman and built in 2006. Application is to install bifold windows, metal awnings, light fixtures, planters, and clad and paint the ground floor piers.

### 17 Leonard Street - Tribeca West Historic District

17-1637 - Block 179, Lot 50, Zoned C6-2A Community District 1, Manhattan

CERTIFIČATE OF ÁPPROPRIATENESS

A utilitarian commercial building, built in 1855-56. Application is to modify the roof, construct a rooftop addition, redesign the rear of the building, alter the front façade, and excavate the cellar.

## 27 North Moore Street - Tribeca West Historic District Certificate of Appropriate C6-2A Community District 1, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Renaissance style cold storage warehouse, designed by William H. Birkmire and built in 1905. Application is to construct rooftop pergolas and screens.

### 32 Dominick Street - 32 Dominick Street House - Individual Landmark

17-2190 - Block 578, Lot 64, Zoned M1-6 Community District 2, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A Federal style rowhouse built c. 1826. Application is to construct a rear addition and alter a dormer.

27 Vandam Street - Charlton-King-Vandam Historic District 14-6520 - Block 206, Lot 53, Zoned R6 Community District 2, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A Federal style rowhouse built in 1823 Application is to legalize painting windows without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

346 Bleecker Street - Greenwich Village Historic District 17-2280 - Block 619, Lot 26, Zoned C1-6 Community District 2, Manhattan CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS An Art Deco style apartment building designed by J. M. Felson and constructed in 1928. Application is to alter the ground floor, and install storefront infill and projecting sign.

**11 Fifth Avenue - Greenwich Village Historic District.** 17-1071 - Block 566, Lot 1, Zoned R10 R7-2 Community District 2, Manhattan **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS** A modern apartment building designed by Boak & Raad and built in 1955. Application is to create a door opening.

**60 West 11th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District** 17-0844 - Block 574, Lot 14, Zoned R6

### **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A Greek Revival house built in 1843. Application is to construct a rear yard addition and alter the roof.

### 58-60 9th Avenue - Gansevoort Market Historic District

16-9175 - Block 738, Lot 78, Zoned C6-2A Community District 4, Manhattan

**CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS** 

A pair of Greek Revival style rowhouses built in 1841-42. Application is to enlarge a rooftop addition, construct bulkheads, and install lintels.

### 32 West 76th Street - Central Park -West 76th Street Historic District, Central Park West/Upper West Side Historic District

17-3088 - Block 1128, Lot 51, Zoned R8B

#### Community District 7, Manhattan **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by G.A. Schillinger and built in 1891. Application is to alter the rear facade, and excavate the cellar and rear yard.

### 470 West End Avenue, aka 262-270 West 83rd Street - Riverside West End Historic District Extension I

17-3153 - Block 1230, Lot 61, Zoned R10A Community District 7, Manhattan

### **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A Renaissance Revival style apartment building designed by George F. Pelham and built 1927-28. Application is to establish a master plan governing the future installation of windows.

### 328 West 108th Street - Riverside-West End Historic District **Extension II**

17-4022 - Block 1892, Lot 62, Zoned R8B Community District 7, Manhattan

### **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by Janes and Leo and built in 1898-99. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions.

### 120 East 106th Street - Saint Cecilia's Church - Individual Landmark

16-9373 - Block 1633, Lot 61, Zoned R7-2 Community District 11, Manhattan

### **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A Romanesque Revival style church designed by Napoleon Le Brun & Sons and built in 1887. Application is to install new fences and railings.

### 1120 Park Avenue - Park Avenue Historic District

17-3005 - Block 1502, Lot 33, Zoned R10, R8B Community District 8, Manhattan

### **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A Colonial Revival style apartment building designed by George F. Pelham and built in 1929-30. Application is to modify window openings.

### 11 East 89th Street - Carnegie Hill Historic District

17-1128 - Block 1501, Lot 10, Zoned R8B

#### Community District 8, Manhattan **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A neo-Renaissance style townhouse designed by Arthur C. Jackson and built in 1912-1913. Application is to construct a rooftop addition, install fencing, replace windows, alter the entry and install security doors.

a5-18

### MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

### MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Franchise and Concession Review Committee will hold a public meeting on Wednesday. August 12, 2015 at 2:30 P.M., at 22 Reade Street, Spector Hall, Borough of Manhattan.

NOTE: Individual requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007 (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC MEETING. TDD users should call Verizon relay service.

### BOARD OF STANDARDS AND APPEALS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

### SEPTEMBER 1, 2015, 10:00 A.M.

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** of a public hearing, Tuesday morning, September 1, 2015, 10:00 A.M., in <u>Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street</u>, New York, N.Y. 10007, on the following matters:

### SPECIAL ORDER CALENDAR

69-95-BZ **69-95-BZ** APPLICANT – Fox Rothschild, LLP., for Hudson River Park Trust, owner; Chelsea Piers Management, Incorporated, lessee. SUBJECT – Application May 18, 2015 – Extension of Term of a previously approved Special Permit (73-36) permitting the operation of a physical culture establishment (*The Sports Center at Chelsea Piers*) which expires on August 6, 2015. M2-3 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 111B Eleventh Avenue, west side of West Street between West 19th and West 20th Streets, Block 00662, Lot 0016, Borough of Manhattan. **COMMUNITY BOARD #4M** 

### APPEAL CALENDAR

### 35-15-A

APPLICANT - Herrick Feinstein, LLP, for Baychester Retail III, LLC., owner.

SUBJECT – Application February 25, 2015 – An administrative appeal challenging the Department of Buildings' final determination dated January 26, 2015, to permit the installation of 54 individual signs at the subject property. C7 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 2001 Bartow Avenue, Block 05141, Lot 0101,

Borough of Bronx

### **COMMUNITY BOARD #10BX**

### SEPTEMBER 1, 2015, 1:00 P.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public hearing, Tuesday afternoon, September 1, 2015, 1:00 P.M., in <u>Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street</u>, New York, N.Y. 10007, on the following matters:

### ZONING CALENDAR

213-14-BZ

APPLICANT – Law Office of Steven Simicich, for Wayne Bilotti, owner. SUBJECT – Application August 29, 2014 – Variance (§72-21) for the construction of a single family detached home contrary to ZR 23-32 for minimum lot area. R2 zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 165 Wooley Avenue, Woolley Avenue

between Lathrop and Garrison Avenues, Block 00419, Lot 13, Borough of Staten Island.

### **COMMUNITY BOARD #1SI**

### 32-15-BZ

APPLICANT – Rothkrug Rothkrug & Spector, LLP, for 2857 West 8th Street Associates, LLC., owner; Blink West 8th Street, Inc., lessee. SUBJECT – Application February 19, 2015 – Special Permit (§73-36) to permit the operation of a physical culture establishment (*Blink Fitness*) within portions of an existing building. C8-2 (OP) zoning district

PREMISES AFFECTED - 2847 West 8th Street, east side of West 8th Street, 125.67' south of the intersection of West 8th Street and Sheepshead Bay Road, Block 07279, Lot 0162, Borough of Brooklyn. COMMUNITY BOARD #13BK

### 33-15-BZ

APPLICANT – Rothkrug Rothkrug & Spector, LLP, for Equity One (Northeast Portfolio) Inc., owner; Blink 5510-5530 Broadway, Inc., lessee

SUBJECT – Application February 19, 2015 – Special Permit (§73-36) to permit the operation of a physical culture establishment (*Blink Fitness*) within a new commercial building. C8-2 (OP) zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 5510 Broadway, north east corner of Broadway and West 230th Street, Block 03266, Lot(s) 21 & 23, Borough of Bronx

### **COMMUNITY BOARD #8BX**

### 36-15-BZ

**36-15-BZ** APPLICANT – Warshaw Burstein, LLP, for CAC Atlantic, LLC, owner; 66 Boerum Place Fitness Group, LLC., lessee. SUBJECT – Application February 25, 2015 – Special Permit (§73-36) to permit the operation of a physical culture establishment (*Planet Fitness*) on portions of the cellar, first and second floors of a new building. C6-2A (SDBD) zoning district. PREMISES AFFECTED – 66 Boerum Place aka 239 Atlantic Avenue, porthwset corner of the intersection formed by Atlantic Avenue, and

northwest corner of the intersection formed by Atlantic Avenue and Boerum Place, Block 00277, Lot(s) 1 & 10, Borough of Brooklyn. COMMUNITY BOARD #2BK

**40-15-BZ** APPLICANT – Francis R. Angelino, Esq., for 465 Lexington Avenue,

LLC., owner; 8 Fit Strategies, LLC, lessee. SUBJECT – Application March 3, 2015 – Special Permit (§73-36) to permit the operation of a physical culture establishment within portions of an existing building. C5-3 zoning district. Companion case 41-15-BZ

PREMISES AFFECTED - 465 Lexington Avenue, east side between East 46th and 47th Streets, Block 01300, Lot 0020, Borough of Manhattan.

### **COMMUNITY BOARD #6M**

#### 41-15-BZ

APPLICANT - Francis R. Angelino, Esq., for 140 East 46th Street, LLC., owner; 8 Fit Strategies, LLC, lessee. SUBJECT – Application March 3, 2015 – Special Permit (§73-36) to

permit the operation of a physical culture establishment within portions of an existing building. C5-3 & C5-2.5 zoning district. Companion case 40-15-BZ

PREMISES AFFECTED - 140 East 46th Street, south east corner of East 47th Street and Lexington Avenue, Block 01300, Lot 0050, Borough of Manhattan. **COMMUNITY BOARD #6M** 

## 71-15-BZ

APPLICANT - 548 W 22 Holding LLC., for 548 W 22nd Holding LLC., owner

SUBJECT - Application March 31, 2015 - Variance (§72-21) the conversion and enlargement of the existing 4-story building, build around 1920 on a fragile foundation system for manufacturing use and later converted to an art Museum to a 20-story mixed-use building with commercial uses on the ground floor and residential use. M1-5/SWCD zoning district.

PREMISES AFFECTED – 548 West 22nd Street, south side of West 22nd Street between Tenth Avenue and Eleventh Avenue, Block 0693, Lot 59, Borough of Manhattan. COMMUNITY BOARD #4M

Margery Perlmutter, Chair/Commissioner

a12-13

### TRANSPORTATION

### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, August 12, 2015. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9<sup>th</sup> Floor South West, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

**IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing 239-247 West 45<sup>th</sup> Street Corporation to continue to maintain and use bollards on the north sidewalk of West 45<sup>th</sup> Street, east of Eighth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$100/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,200 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 767 Third Avenue LLC to continue to maintain and use electrical conduits and lampposts in front of premises bounded by Third Avenue and East 48th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$900/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Belasco Theatre Corporation to continue to maintain and use bollards on the north sidewalk of West 44<sup>th</sup> Street, west of Sixth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$175/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,500 and the

insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate

**#4 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Cadogan Ventures LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a Pierreport and Clark Streets, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Dream SDS LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Hicks Street, between Joralemon and State Streets, at 295 Hicks Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

**IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Dream SDS LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Hicks Street, between Joralemon and State Streets, at 297 Hicks Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

**#7** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Dream SDS LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of Hicks Street, between Joralemon and State Streets at 299 Hicks Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$25/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

**#8** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Shubert Organization, Inc. to continue to maintain and use bollards on the sidewalks of West 45<sup>th</sup>, West 46<sup>th</sup>, West 47<sup>th</sup>, West 48<sup>th</sup> and West 49<sup>th</sup> Streets, between Eighth Avenue and Broadway, and also on the south sidewalk of West 48<sup>th</sup> Street, east of Seventh Avenue, all in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 - \$500/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$6,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing WWP Office, LLC to continue to maintain and use planters on the west sidewalk of Eighth Avenue, north of West 49th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 14, 2014 to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2024 - \$236/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#10 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing IGS Realty Co. to construct, maintain and use a step, together with railing, and to maintain and use planters on the south sidewalk of West 37<sup>th</sup> Street, between Ninth and Eighth Avenues, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the date of approval by the mayor to June 30, 2016 - \$420/annum For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$429 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$438 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$447 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$456 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$465 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$474 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$483 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$492 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$501 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$510

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

iv23-a12

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN**, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9<sup>th</sup> Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, August 26, 2015. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9<sup>th</sup> Floor South West, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

**#1** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 45 Fifth Avenue Apt. Corp. to construct, maintain and use two fenced-in areas with planting on the east sidewalk of Fifth Avenue, north of East 11<sup>th</sup> Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$946/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$4,600 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

**#2** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing AMB Fund Ill New York Ill & IV, LLC to continue to maintain and use a force main, together with a manhole, under and along Rockaway Boulevard, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$21,432
For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$22,026
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$22,620
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$23,214
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$23,808
For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$24,402
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$24,996
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$25,590
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$26,184
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$26,778

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$26,800 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

**#3** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Beth Israel Medical Center to continue to maintain and use the conduits under the north sidewalk of East 17<sup>th</sup> Street, east of Nathan D. Perlman Place, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$5,158For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$5,299For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$5,440For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$5,581For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$5,722For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$5,863For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$6,004For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$6,145For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$6,286For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2023 - \$6,427

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$50,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

**#4 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Linc LIC LLC to install, maintain and use planters on the west sidewalk of  $43^{rd}$  Avenue, between Crescent and  $24^{th}$  Streets, in the

Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$500/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

**#5** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing SHR Essex House, LLC to continue to maintain and use the logo on the south sidewalk of central Park South, east of Seventh Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 - \$300/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,500 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

**#6** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Dalton Schools, Inc. to continue to maintain and use conduits in East 89<sup>th</sup> Street, east of Park Avenue, in East 91<sup>st</sup> Street, west of Park Avenue, and cables in the existing facilities of the Empire City Company (Limited) in Park Avenue, between East 89<sup>th</sup> and East 91<sup>st</sup> Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$20,914For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$21,485For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$22,056For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$22,627For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$23,198For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$23,769For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$24,340For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$24,911For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$25,482For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$26,053

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$26,100 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

**#7** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Trustees of Columbia University in the City of New York to install, maintain and use planters on the south sidewalk of West 168<sup>th</sup> Street, between Fort Washington Avenue and Broadway, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to the Expiration Date - \$468/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

a6-26

## PROPERTY DISPOSITION

### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SALE

The City of New York, in partnership with PropertyRoom.com, posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: http://www.propertyroom.com/s/dcas

All auctions are open to the general public, and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person by appointment at: KenBen Industries, 364 Maspeth Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11211. Phone: (718) 802-0022

### OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

### ■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home.

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

### POLICE

■ NOTICE

### OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants. Recovered, lost, abandoned property, obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

### INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

### FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

### FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

## PROCUREMENT

### "Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

### HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/ roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

### Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS) Department for the Aging (DFTA) Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA) Department of Corrections (DOC) Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) Department of Homeless Services (DHS) Department of Probation (DOP) Department of Small Business Services (SBS) Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) Housing and Preservation Department (HPD) Human Resources Administration (HRA) Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

### ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

**GENERAL PREVENTIVE SERVICES** - Renewal -PIN#06811P0028048R003 - AMT: \$2,540,640.00 - TO: Southern Queens Park Association, Inc., 177-01 Baisley Boulevard, Jamaica, NY 11434.

### ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

EXPERT WITNESS - Negotiated Acquisition - Other -PIN#06806N0004CNVN006 - Due 8-13-15 at 10:00 A.M.
Expert Witness contract regarding abuse and neglect cases with Eileen Treacy, Ph.D. to be extended for additional period of 7/1/2015 - 6/30/2016.
EXPERT WITNESS - Negotiated Acquisition - Other -PIN#06806N0001CNVN006 - Due 8-13-15 at 10:00 A.M.
Expert Witness contract regarding abuse and neglect cases with Anne Meltzer, Ph.D. to be extended for additional period of 7/1/2015 - 6/30/2016.

This notice is for informational purposes only: In accordance with Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, ACS intends to use the Negotiated Acquisition process to extend the subject contract's term to ensure continuity of services. Providers may express interest in future procurements by enrolling for the appropriate commodity at www.nyc.gov/pip.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ådministration for Children's Services, 150 William Street, Loc. 9K5, New York, NY 10038. Hazel Harber (212) 676-8611; Fax: (212) 341-9830; hazel.harber@acs.nyc.gov

🕶 a12

### CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

FREEDOM EVO 150 PRE AND POST AMP SYSTEM AND CORRESPONDING PARTS - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 81616ME0034 - Due 8-14-15 at 12:00 P.M.
New York City Office of Chief Medical Examiner (OCME) intends to enter into a sole source contract with Tecan US located at 9401 Globe Center Drive, Suite 140 Morrisville, NC 27560, for the provision of Freedom Evo 150 Pre and Post Amp Systems and corresponding parts.
ARMEDXPERT SOFTWARE LICENSES - Sole Source -

• ARMEDXPERT SOFTWARE LICENSES - Sole Source -Available only from a single source - PIN# 81616ME0035 - Due 8-14-15 at 12:00 P.M.

New York City Office of Chief Medical Examiner (OCME) intends to enter into a sole source contract with NicheVision 526 South Main Street, Suite 714G Akron, OH 44311, for the provision of ArmedXpert Software concurrent licenses (25)-includes installation, project Management and support.

• AB SCIEX 5800 MALDI TOF/TOF SYSTEMS, 6600 SYSTEMS AND CORRESPONDING PARTS - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 81616ME0033 - Due 8-14-15 at 12:00 P.M. New York City Office of Chief Medical Examiner (OCME) intends to enter into a sole source contract with AB Sciex LLC 1201 Radio Road, Redwood City, CA 94065 for the provision of AB SCIEX 5800 MALDI TOF/TOF Systems, 6600 Systems and corresponding parts.

Any vendor who is capable of providing these goods to OCME may express their interest in doing so in writing.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉhief Medical Examiner, 421 East 26th Street, 10th Floor, New York, NY 10016. John Bernabe (212) 323-1730; Fax: (646) 500-6374; jbernabe@ocme.nyc.gov

a7-13

### **CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES**

#### AWARD

**GRP: TORO EQUIPMENT** - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#8571500080 - AMT: \$570,000.00 - TO: Storr Tractor Company, 3191 US Highway 22, Branchburg, NJ 08876.

Goods

#### • a12

### OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

Goods

GRP: FORD TRACTORS - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#8571600037 - Due 9-11-15 at 10:30 A.M. ● GRP: CRANE CARRIER - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#8571600012 - Due 9-11-15 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of these bids can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044 or by fax at 212-669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10028. Anne-Sherley Almonor (212) 386-0419; aalmonor@dcas.nyc.gov

• a12

VENDOR LIST

SOLICITATION

#### EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION

In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

Goods

A. Collection Truck Bodies

B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509

j2-d31

Goods

**GSA CONTRACT IT HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE-HRA** - Other - PIN#8571600011 - AMT: \$128,779.20 - TO: Technical Communities Inc. d/b/a Testmark and Gsamark, 1111 Bayhill Drive, Suite 400, San Bruno, CA 94066. NYS GSA #GS-35F-0311R

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the General Services Administration of the Federal Government are advised to contact the Small Business Utilization Center, Jacob K. Javits Federal Building, 26 Federal Plaza, Room 18-130, New York, NY 10278 or by phone: 212-264-1234.

🕶 a12

### COMPTROLLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

AWARD

AWARD

Services (other than human services)

MANAGER OF MANAGERS SERVICES - Renewal -PIN#01511814301EM - AMT: \$3,572,000.00 - TO: Attucks Asset Management LLC, 321 North Clark Street, Suite 1450, Chicago, IL 60654-5011.

• a12

### **CONSUMER AFFAIRS**

FINANCE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

**LOBBY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM** - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#86616S0001 - Due 8-17-15 at 3:00 P.M.

Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA) intends to enter into sole source negotiations with Q-matic Corporation for a contract for the hardware for, and installation at a new branch location of, an additional lobby management system which would be readily incorporated into DCA's existing system from Q-matic. Any firm that believes it can provide this system hardware and installation is invited to indicate an expression of interest by letter.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Čonsumer Affairs, 42 Broadway, 8th Floor, New York, NY 10004. Roman Gofman (212) 436-0191; Fax: (646) 500-6309; rgofman@dca.nyc.gov

a10-14

### CORRECTION

### ■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

**ANTI VIOLENCE REFORM AGENDA** - Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#072201539SPL - Due 8-17-15 at 3:00 P.M.

The New York City Department of Correction (DOC) intends to engage McKinsey and Company, Inc. Washington D.C. for a consulting contract to "Accelerate and Sustain the Department of Correction's Anti Violence Reform Agenda." DOC seeks to retain consulting services in order to finalize the last phase of the work initiated under an expiring New York City Economic Development Corporation (NYCEDC) contract. DOC is also considering expressions of interest from other vendors for evaluation.

The agency anticipates a contract for a period of one (1) year, commencing September 2015.

DOC's Anti-Violence Reform Agenda:

Phase I - III of the NYCEDC Contract

DOC's Anti-Violence Reform Agenda represents the administration's continued commitment to reform Rikers Island after decades of neglect. The agency's goal is to reduce violence and improve safety in the jails. 14 initiatives were developed based on their potential to systematically reduce violence in DOC facilities.

- Keep weapons, drugs and contraband out of Rikers, including visitor reforms
- Create an integrated classification and housing strategy
- Provide comprehensive security camera coverage
- Design effective inmate education opportunities and services to reduce idle time
- Redefine first line incident response
- Improve leadership development and culture
- Redefine the Investigations Division
- Design a recruitment, hiring and staff selection plan
- Design a staff performance management plan
- Implement operational performance metrics and analysis
- Create a well-defined supply distribution process
- Improve custody management processes
- Expand targeted training for officers and non-uniformed staff
- Raise facilities to a state of good repair

The current contractor provided consulting services with a focus on building the capabilities of key DOC stakeholders and the implementation and pilot of the reform agenda.

Compelling Need and Scope of Work for Phase IV

Program Management Office (PMO), executing the plans associated with the 14 reform initiatives and is in the early stages of piloting some of the initiatives at two (2) facilities. There is a continued need for consulting services to support the PMO and reform initiatives, with a focus on building the capabilities of key DOC stakeholders. The vendor will

- Enhance the capabilities of the Program Management Office through skill based training and coaching
- · Begin to transition responsibilities to DOC staff
- Scale up the development and deployment of analytic tools, including those needed to operationalize a new Housing and Classification Strategy

- Roll out the Model Facility across the system incorporating lessons learned from each model facility
- Build a customized training curriculum for top departmental leaders to develop managerial capabilities and leadership skills
- Strengthen overall institutional capacity

The full impact of the antiviolence reform agenda will be achieved over multiple years and will require additional assistance. Critical start-up support is required from a qualified consulting firm for DOC to be successful in implementing the antiviolence reform agenda.

A solicitation document may be obtained from DOC's website at http://www.nyc.gov/html/doc/html/contracting.shtml

Vendors that believe they can provide comprehensive organizational analysis and operational assistance to DOC as detailed in Phase IV, are invited to submit an expression of interest along with a written experience statement by letter.

DOC will not be responsible for any expenses in the preparation and/or presentation of responsive submittals, or for other disclosure of any information or material received in connection with the solicitation.

DOC reserves the right to request additional information or clarification, if necessary.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Correction, 75-20 Astoria Boulevard, Suite 160, East Elmhurst, NY 11370. Cassandra L. Dunham (718) 546-0766; Fax: (718) 278-6205; cassandra.dunham@doc.nyc.gov

a6-12

### DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

#### ■ SOLICITATION

Construction/Construction Services

### ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING DESIGN

**REQUIREMENTS CONTRACTS** - Competitive Sealed Proposals -Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#8502016VP0005P-30P - Due 9-14-15 at 4:00 P.M.

DCE-MI, DCE-SM, DCE-MED, DCE-LG, Twenty-six Architectural and Engineering Design Requirements Contracts for Micro, Small, Medium and Large Projects, Citywide. All qualified and interested firms are advised to download the Request for Proposals at http://ddcftp.nyc.gov/ rfpweb/ from Thursday, August 13, 2015 or contact the person listed for this RFP. The contracts resulting from this Request for Proposals will be subjected to Local Law 1 of 2013, the Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprise (M/WBE) Program.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, 4th Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101. Hemwattie Roopnarine (718) 391-1375; ramnarah@ddc.nyc.gov

🕶 a12

### DISTRICT ATTORNEY - NEW YORK COUNTY

PURCHASING

INTENT TO AWARD

Goods and Services

ATI PROGRAM WITH GPS MONITORING - Demonstration Project - Testing or experimentation is required - PIN# 20150600154 -Due 8-21-15 at 3:00 P.M.

To ensure ATI programs are safe and effective, there is a need for the courts and ATI service providers to enhance programmatic oversight of ATI participants, particularly felony youthful offenders (ages 16-18 years). The integration of cutting edge GPS monitoring and notification systems and treatment services in felony ATI programs may help address this area of concern, and ultimately improve ATI graduation and recidivism outcomes among higher-risk youthful offender participants.

The New York County District Attorney's Office (DANY) seeks to implement an Alternative to Incarceration (ATI) pilot program through

a demonstration project with Corrisoft and the Center for Courtroom Innovation (CCI). The proposed project will evaluate the efficacy of a newly introduced ATI intervention model that incorporates a new state of the art enhanced electronic monitoring/notification system, and community-based treatment services that empower defendants to make positive life changes while living with their families. Pilot participants will consist of eligible youthful offenders (ages 16-18 years) being prosecuted by DANY. Higher risk defendants with a history of violence will be exempt from the pilot.

Any firm which believes it can also provide these services is invited to indicate so, by letter. Vendors are also encouraged to join the City Bidders list by filling out the "NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment Application available on-line at "NYC.gov/selltonyc" and in hard copy by calling the Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

District Attorney - New York County, One Hogan Place, Room 760, New York, NY 11554. Lisa Tellason (212) 335-9823; tellasonl@dany.nyc.gov

a11-17

### **EDUCATION**

#### CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATION

### Goods and Services

**REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF PNEUMATIC AIR COMPRESSOR AND TANK TESTING** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#B2718040 - Due 10-6-15 at 4:00 P.M.

To download, please go to http://schools.nyc.gov/Offices/DCP/Vendor/ RequestsforBids/Default.htm. If you cannot download, send an e-mail to vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov with the RFB number and title in the subject line.

For all questions related to this RFB, please e-mail Mai Mikhaeil at mmikhaeil@schools.nyc.gov with the RFB number and title in the subject line of your e-mail.

There will be a Pre-Bid Conference on Friday, September 04, 2015 at 11:00 A.M., at 65 Court Street, 12th Floor, Conference Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201.

BID OPENS ON October 07, 2015, 11:00 A.M.

The New York City Department of Education (DOE) strives to give all businesses, including Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBEs), an equal opportunity to compete for DOE procurements. The DOE's mission is to provide equal access to procurement opportunities for all qualified vendors, including MWBEs, from all segments of the community. The DOE works to enhance the ability of MWBEs to compete for contracts. DOE is committed to ensuring that MWBEs fully participate in the procurement process.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

*Éducation, 65 Court Street, 12th Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300; vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov* 

🕶 a12

### FIRE DEPARTMENT

FISCAL SERVICES

AWARD

Services (other than human services)

PRINTING, INVOICING, AND MAIL DISTRIBUTION SERVICES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#057150000008 - AMT: \$811,801.25 - TO: Security Savings Systems Inc., 901 Market Street, New Cumberland, Pennsylvania 17070. ePIN 05714B0013001

### HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 A.M. and 4:30 P.M. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

j2-d31

### HOUSING AUTHORITY

SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

IT DISASTER RECOVERY SERVICES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#RFP 62060 - Due 9-10-15 at 3:00 P.M.

The New York City Housing Authority seeks proposals ("Proposals") from qualified firms ("Proposers") that provide customers with dedicated disaster recovery facilities to be utilized in the event of Outage Emergencies, as well as related services, as detailed more fully in Section II and the Appendices to this RFP (collectively, the "Services"). The Disaster Recovery Site must be located: (a) outside of the five boroughs of New York City and (b) within 100 miles of lower Manhattan. During the Term, the Services shall at all times meet NYCHA's operational, administrative, and equipment requirements described herein. NYCHA intends to enter into an agreement (the "Agreement") with the selected Proposer (the "Selected Proposer" or the "Consultant") to provide the Services. The term ("Term") of the awarded Agreement(s) shall be three years (the "Initial Term"), with up to two additional one-year optional renewal periods (each a "Renewal Period"), exercisable at NYCHA's sole discretion by written notice to the Vendor. The Initial Term and the Renewal Terms (if any) shall be collectively referred to as the "Term." The cost for the Services to be performed during any Renewal Term(s) shall be the price set forth in the Consultant's Cost Proposal. In the event that a Proposer has any questions concerning this Solicitation: they should be submitted to the Solicitation Coordinator, Jieqi Wu via e-mail Jieqi.Wu@nycha.nyc.gov (c: Sunny.Philip@nycha.nyc.gov) no later than 2:00 P.M. EST, on August 21, 2015. The subject line of the e-mail must clearly denote the title of the Solicitation for which questions are being asked. All questions and answers will be shared with all the Proposers receiving this Solicitation by August 28, 2015. In order to be considered, each proposer must demonstrate experience in performing the same or similar scope of Services as those outlined in the referenced Scope of Work, Section II and the selected proposer must satisfy the minimum required qualifications as outlined in Sections VI. The proposal should contain sufficient details to enable NYCHA to evaluate it in accordance with the criteria set forth in Section VI; Evaluation Criteria of this Solicitation. Proposers electing to request hard copies of the bid documents (paper document), rather than downloading online from NYCHA iSupplier portal, will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of Solicitation documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department at 90 Church Street/6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to 6th Floor/Supply Management Procurement Group. A Solicitation package will be generated at time of request. Proposers should refer to section IV; Proposal Submission Procedure and Proposal Content Requirements of this Solicitation for details on the submission procedures and requirements. ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL IS NOT ALLOWED FOR THIS JOB. Each proposer is required to submit one (1) signed original; five (5) additional copies and also another copy in PDF format in a Flash Drive or in a CD, which all includes all items required by Section 6.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Jieqi Wu (212) 306-8278; Fax: (212) 306-5109; jieqi.wu@nycha.nyc.gov

#### HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

NON-EMERGENCY PERMANENT CONGREGATE HOUSING AND SERVICES FOR PLWAS AND THEIR FAMILIES

Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals -PIN#06909X0051CNVN001 - AMT: \$677,920.00 - TO: Community Access, Inc., 666 Broadway, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10012. Term: 7/1/2015 - 6/30/2016

**•PROVISION OF ANTI-EVICTION LEGAL SERVICES AND** ADVOCACY TO FAMILIES AND INDIVIDUALS IN QUEENS BP/City Council Discretionary - PIN#09615L0099001 - AMT:
 \$255,500.00 - TO: Legal Services - NYC, 40 Worth Street, Suite 606, New York, NY 10013. Term: 7/1/14 - 6/30/15

🕶 a12

### MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

**MEDIATION SERVICES** - Competitive Sealed Proposals/Pre-Qualified List - Other - PIN#0021510002004 - AMT: \$285,700.00 - TO: Institute for Mediation and Conflict Resolution Inc., 384 East 149th Street in Suite 330.

The HHS Accelerator system was used and thus proposers must be prequalified in order to propose.

🕶 a12

### PARKS AND RECREATION

VENDOR LIST

Construction/Construction Services

### PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION -NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND **RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS**

DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construction its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)\*; 1)
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE\*;
- The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract 3)no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

\*Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-certified M/WBE may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has began the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained on-line at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Annex, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Charlette Hamamgian (718) 760-6789; Fax: (718) 760-6781; charlette.hamamgian@parks.nyc.gov j2-d31

SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

DEVELOPMENT, OPERATION AND MANAGEMENT OF A SEASONAL ICE RINK AT HIGHBRIDGE PARK POOL, **MANHATTAN** - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#M37-5-IS-2015 - Due 9-14-15 at 3:00 P.M.

There will be a recommended site visit on Friday, August 14th, 2015 at 10:30 A.M. We will be meeting at the proposed concession site (Block # 2106 and Lot # 1), which is located at Amsterdam Avenue and West 173rd Street. We will be meeting in front of the entrance to the pool at the southern gate. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended site visit. Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost. The RFP is also available for download on the Parks' website. To

download the RFP, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the **RFP's** description.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Santiago Zindel (212) 360-3407; Fax: (212) 360-3434; santiago.zindel@parks.nyc.gov

jy31-a13

REVENUE

SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

**RENOVATION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF RIDING STABLES AT THE CEDAR LANE STABLES AT GEMINI FIELDS, QUEENS.** - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# Q94-ST-2015 - Due 9-21-15 at 3:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Rules of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee ("FCRC"), the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals ("RFP") for the renovation, operation and maintenance of riding stables at the Cedar Lane Stables at Gemini Fields, Queens.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than Monday, September 21, 2015 at 3:00 P.M. There will be a recommended proposer meeting on Wednesday, August 26, 2015 at 11:00 A.M. We will be meeting at the proposed concession site, which is located near the intersection of South Conduit Avenue and Linden Boulevard, Queens. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Friday, August 7, 2015 through Monday, September 21, 2015, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Department of Parks and 4:00 Fight Augung Room 407. New York Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

The RFP is also available for download, commencing on Friday, August 7, 2015 through Monday, September 21, 2015, on Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit http://www.nyc.gov/parks/ businessopportunities and click on the "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" link. Once you have logged in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFP by mail, prospective proposers may contact the Revenue Division's Compliance Officer, Jeremy Holmes, at (212) 360-3455 or at jeremy.holmes@parks.nyc.gov.

# TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115 $\,$

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 830 5th Avenue, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10065. Jeremy Holmes (212) 360-3455; Fax: (917) 849-6635; jeremy.holmes@parks.nyc.gov

a7-20

### **PUBLIC LIBRARY - QUEENS**

#### ■ SOLICITATION

Construction Related Services

**ROOFING** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#0615-4 - Due 8-28-15 at 2:00 P.M.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Public Library - Queens, 89-11 Merrick Boulevard, Jamaica, NY 11432. Cristina Polychronopoulos (718) 990-8684; Fax: (715) 658-2945; solicitations@queenslibrary.org

🕶 a12

### TRANSPORTATION

TRAFFIC AND PLANNING

AWARD

Services (other than human services)

DAILY ARMORED CAR SERVICE - Renewal -PIN#84110MBTR571 - AMT: \$272,561.17 - TO: Garda Cl Atlantic Inc., 210 Fairfield Road, Fairfield, NJ 07004.

🕶 a12

### **CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS**

NOTE: INDIVIDUALS REQUESTING SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS SHOULD CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES, PUBLIC HEARINGS UNIT, 253 BROADWAY, 9TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, N.Y. 10007, (212) 788-7490, NO LATER THAN SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD USERS SHOULD CALL VERIZON RELAY SERVICES.

### **ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

PUBLIC HEARINGS

### THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS CANCELLED

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that a Public Hearing will be held at the Department of Environmental Protection Offices at 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17<sup>th</sup> Floor Conference Room, Flushing, NY, on August 13, 2015 commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

**IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed contract between the Department of Environmental Protection and New York State Office of Information Technology Services (ITS), Empire State Plaza, Swan Street Building, Core 4, 1st Floor, Albany, NY 12223 for CAT-465: GIS Digital Orthoimagery for the New York City Watershed. The Contract term shall be 730 consecutive calendar days from the date of the written notice to proceed. The Contract amount shall be \$340,930.00 — Location: New York City Watershed Region: EPin 82615T0014001

Contract was selected by Contract with Another Government pursuant to Section 1-02 of the PPB Rules.

A copy of the Contract may be inspected at the Department of

Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, Flushing, NY 11373, on the 17<sup>th</sup> Floor Bid Room, on business days from July 31, 2015 to August 13, 2015 between the hours of 9:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. and from 1:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if DEP does not receive, by August 5, 2015, from any individual a written request to speak at this hearing, then DEP need not conduct this hearing. Written notice should be sent to Ms. Debra Butlien, NYCDEP, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373 or via email to dbutlien@dep.nyc.gov.

Note: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact Ms. Debra Butlien, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17<sup>th</sup> Floor, Flushing, NY 11373, (718) 595-3423, no later than FIVE(5) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING

🕶 a12

## AGENCY RULES

### BUILDINGS

■ NOTICE

#### <u>Notice of Public Hearing and Opportunity to Comment on</u> <u>Proposed Rule</u>

What are we proposing? The Department of Buildings (DOB) is proposing to add a new rule regarding multicompartment elevators.

**When and where is the hearing?** DOB will hold a public hearing on the proposed rule. The public hearing will take place at 10:00 A.M. on 9/11/15. The hearing will be in the 6<sup>th</sup> Floor Conference Room at 280 Broadway.

How do I comment on the proposed rule? Anyone can comment on the proposed rule by:

- Website. You can submit comments to DOB through the New York City rules website at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us.
- Email. You can email comments to dobrules@buildings.nyc.gov.
- Mail. You can mail comments to the New York City Department of Buildings, Office of the General Counsel, 280 Broadway, 7<sup>th</sup> Floor, New York, NY 10007.
- **Fax.** You can fax comments to the New York City Department of Buildings, Office of the General Counsel, at 212-566-3843.
- Speaking at the hearing. Anyone who wants to comment on the proposed rule at the public hearing must sign up to speak. You can sign up before the hearing by: (1) calling 212-393-2085; (2) emailing dobrules@buildings.nyc.gov; or (3) signing up in the hearing room before the hearing begins on 9/11/15. You can speak for up to three minutes.

**Is there a deadline to submit written comments?** Yes, you must submit written comments by 9/11/15.

What if I need assistance to participate in the hearing? If you require a reasonable accommodation to participate in the hearing, including, but not limited to, a sign language interpreter, you must notify the Office of the General Counsel by mail or email at the addresses given above or by telephone at 212-393-2085. You must tell us by 9/4/15.

**Can I review the comments made on the proposed rule?** You can review the comments made online on the proposed rule by going to the website at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us. A few days after the hearing, written comments and a summary of oral comments received at the hearing will be available to the public at the Office of the General Counsel.

What authorizes DOB to make this rule? Sections 643 and 1043(a) of the New York City Charter, Section 28-103.19 of the New York City Administrative Code and Section BC 3001.2 of the New York City Building Code authorize DOB to make this proposed rule. This proposed rule was not included in DOB's regulatory agenda for this fiscal year because it was not contemplated when DOB published the agenda.

Where can I find DOB's rules? DOB's rules are in Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York.

What rules govern the rulemaking process? DOB must meet the

requirements of Section 1043 of the City Charter when creating or changing rules. This notice is made according to the requirements of Section 1043(b) of the City Charter.

### Statement of Basis and Purpose of Proposed Rule

The proposed rule adds a new Section 3610-04 regarding multicompartment elevators to Title 1 of the RCNY. The proposed rule will update the provisions of section 2.27 of American Society of Mechanical Engineers ("ASME") standard A17.1-2000 to conform it to the requirements of ASME A17.1-2013. By requiring additional safety enhancements for multicompartment elevators during fire emergency operations, the updated standard will also enhance public safety.

The Department of Buildings' authority for this proposed rule is found in Sections 643 and 1043 of the New York City Charter, Section 28-103.19 of the New York City Administrative Code and Section BC 3001.2 of the New York City Building Code.

New material is underlined.

[Deleted material is in brackets.]

"Shall" and "must" denote mandatory requirements and may be used interchangeably in the rules of this department, unless otherwise specified or unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

Subchapter K of Chapter 3600 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended by adding a new Section 3610-04, to read as follows:

§ 3610-04 Multicompartment elevators. Pursuant to Section 28-103.19 of the New York City Administrative Code and Section BC 3001.2 of the New York City Building Code, Section 2.27.3.5 of American Society of Mechanical Engineers A17.1-2000, with supplements A17.1a-2002 and A17.1b – 2003, as modified by Chapter K1 of Appendix K of the New York City Building Code, is hereby amended to read as follows:

# SECTION 2.27 EMERGENCY OPERATION AND SIGNALING DEVICES

### Delete and revise Section 2.27.3.5 to read as follows:

2.27.3.5 Multicompartment Elevators. Multicompartment elevators shall also conform to 2.27.3.5.1 through 2.27.3.5.10 and shall be designed to have a usable hoistway entrance for the lower compartment when the upper compartment is at the designated or alternate level. When the upper compartment has been recalled to the designated or alternate level and Phase I Emergency Recall Operation is in effect, the car and hoistway doors for both compartments shall open.

#### Delete and revise Section 2.27.3.5.1 to read as follows:

**2.27.3.5.1** The "FIRE RECALL" switch (2.27.3.1) shall be located at the designated level served by the upper compartment. Where a sky lobby exists, a "FIRE RECALL" switch shall also be located at the floor served by the upper compartment that is immediately above the sky lobby level. This level above the sky lobby level shall be the sky lobby designated level.

### Delete and revise Section 2.27.3.5.2 to read as follows:

2.27.3.5.2 The Phase II Emergency In-Car Operation switch (see .3.3) shall be located in the upper compartment.

#### Add new Sections 2.27.3.5.3 through 2.27.3.5.10 to read as follows:

**2.27.3.5.3** A visual and audible signal (see 2.27.3.1.6(h)) shall be provided in the main car operating panel of both the upper and lower compartments.

2.27.3.5.4 A minimum 3" diagonal video display shall be installed in the car operating panel of the upper compartment so that the entire floor area in the lower compartment is visible. The display shall show the lower compartment when the upper deck is on Phase I Emergency. Recall Operation and is at the designated level with the car doors open and shall remain on during Phase II Emergency In-Car Operation.

**2.27.3.5.5** Moving the Phase II Emergency In-Car Operation key switch to the "FIREMAN SERVICE" position shall result in locking out the lower compartment.

- (a) When placed in the "FIREMAN SERVICE" position, the control system shall:
  - (1) disable all door reopening devices in the lower compartment; and
  - initiate closing of the lower compartment doors in accordance with 2.13.4.2.1(c). (2)
- When the upper compartment is stopped at the designated *(b)* level, the Phase II Emergency In-Car Operation key switch is in the "NORMAL" position and Phase I Emergency Recall Operation is in effect, the lower compartment doors shall be opened.

**2.27.3.5.6** Two-way hands-free voice communication shall be established between the upper and lower compartments when the

elevator is on Phase I Emergency Recall Operation, the upper compartment is at the designated or alternate level, and the car and hoistway doors are open. Voice communication between the two compartments shall be maintained until such time as the elevator is returned to normal service.

**2.27.3.5.7** A switch labeled "LOWER COMPARTMENT RECOVERY" with two positions marked "OFF" and "ON" shall be located adjacent to the elevator at the designated level. The key shall only be removable when the switch is in the "OFF" position.

- (a)When the switch is in the "ON" position, the doors of the upper and lower compartments shall close in accordance with 2.13.4.2.1(c), and the lower compartment shall move to the designated level.
- *(b)* When the lower compartment arrives at the designated level, the doors of the lower compartment shall open and remain open until the switch is turned to the "OFF" position. The doors of the upper compartment shall remain closed.
- When the switch is turned to the "OFF" position, the doors of the lower compartment shall close and the upper compartment shall arrive at the designated level and open the doors. (c)
  - (1)The doors of the upper compartment shall remain open <u>until:</u>
    - the elevator is placed on Phase II Emergency (i) In-Car Operation; or
    - *(ii)* the elevator is returned to normal operation.
  - (2)The doors of the lower compartment shall remain closed until such time as:
    - *(i)* the elevator is returned to normal operation;
    - *(ii)* the "LOWER COMPARTMENT RECOVERY" switch is operated and the lower compartment has returned to the designated level; or
    - (iii) the elevator is on "FIREMAN SERVICE" Phase I Emergency Recall Operation.

2.27.3.5.8 Activation of a fire alarm initiating device at either the designated level or the level below the designated level shall cause the elevator(s) to travel to the alternate level.

2.27.3.5.9 Activation of a fire alarm initiating device at the sky lobby or the level above the sky lobby (which is the sky lobby designated level) shall cause the elevator(s) to travel to the sky lobby alternate level.

2.27.3.5.10 Alternate levels shall be located in accordance with the following provisions:

- Where no blind hoistway exists, the alternate level shall be <u>(a)</u> three (3) levels above the designated level.
- Where blind hoistways exist, the alternate level shall be the *(b)* second level above the blind hoistway.
- The sky lobby alternate level shall be three (3) levels above (c) the sky lobby designated level.

### NEW YORK CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 253 BROADWAY, 10<sup>th</sup> FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-788-1400

#### **CERTIFICATION/ANALYSIS** PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 1043(d)

**RULE TITLE:** Reference Standard for Multicompartment Elevators

### **REFERENCE NUMBER:** DOB-70

### RULEMAKING AGENCY: DOB

I certify that this office has analyzed the proposed rule referenced above as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the proposed rule referenced above:

- Is understandable and written in plain language for the i. discrete regulated community or communities;
- ii. Minimizes compliance costs for the discrete regulated community or communities consistent with achieving the stated purpose of the rule; and
- Does not provide a cure period because it does not establish a iii. violation, modification of a violation, or modification of the penalties associated with a violation.

/s/ Norma Ponce Mayor's Office of Operations August 3, 2015 Date

#### NEW YORK CITY LAW DEPARTMENT DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL 100 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-356-4028

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CHARTER §1043(d)

**RULE TITLE:** Reference Standard for Multicompartment Elevators

REFERENCE NUMBER: 2015 RG 075

**RULEMAKING AGENCY:** Department of Transportation

I certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced proposed rule as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the above-referenced proposed rule:

- (i) is drafted so as to accomplish the purpose of the authorizing provisions of law;
- (ii) is not in conflict with other applicable rules;
- (iii) to the extent practicable and appropriate, is narrowly drawn to achieve its stated purpose; and
- (iv) to the extent practicable and appropriate, contains a statement of basis and purpose that provides a clear explanation of the rule and the requirements imposed by the rule.

<u>/s/ STEVEN GOULDEN</u> Acting Corporation Counsel Date: August 3, 2015

• a12

### SPECIAL MATERIALS

### HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

### Notice Date: August 12, 2015

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

<b>Property:</b>	<u>Address</u>	Application #	<b>Inquiry Period</b>
5271/2 Manha Manhattan	attan Avenue,	77/15	July 6, 2012 to Present
151 West 126 Manhattan	th Street,	79/15	July 9, 2012 to Present
354 West 56th Manhattan	n Street,	80/15	July 14, 2012 to Present
442 West 22nd Manhattan	d Street,	82/15	July 15, 2012 to Present
133 West 119t Manhattan	th Street,	83/15	July 20, 2012 to Present
36 West 119th Manhattan	n Street,	84/14	July 20, 2012 to Present
127 West 119t Manhattan	th Street,	86/15	July 20, 2012 to Present
125 Chambers Manhattan a/k/a 125-131	s Street, Chamber Street	87/15	July 29, 2012 to Present
476 Putnam A Brooklyn	lvenue,	78/15	July 7, 2012 to Present
1360 Pacific S Brooklyn	treet,	81/15	July 14, 2012 to Present
181 Quincy St Brooklyn	treet,	85/15	July 20, 2012 to Present

#### Authority: SRO, Administrative Code §27-2093

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at **CONH Unit**, **100 Gold Street, 6<sup>th</sup> Floor, New York, NY 10038** by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

**•** a12-20

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: August 12, 2015

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

Property:	<u>Address</u>	Application #	Inquiry Period
354 West 56 <sup>th</sup> St Manhattan	treet,	80/15	July 14, 2000 to Present

Authority: Special Clinton District, Zoning Resolution §96-110

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at **CONH Unit**, **100 Gold Street**, **6<sup>th</sup> Floor, New York, NY 10038** by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (**212**) **863-5277 or** (**212**) **863-8211**.

🕶 a12-20

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: August 12, 2015

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

Property:	<u>Address</u>	Application #	Inquiry Period
449 10 <sup>th</sup> Avenu Manhattan	1e,	76/15	June 4, 2004 to July 1, 2015

#### Authority: Special Hudson Yards District, Zoning Resolution §93-90

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

### THE CITY RECORD

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6<sup>th</sup> Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

**•** a12-20

### **MAYOR'S FUND TO ADVANCE NEW YORK CITY**

■ NOTICE

The Mayor's Fund to Advance New York City, with the assistance of the New York City Center for Economic Opportunity and the New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, seeks a contractor to provide evaluation and research services related to the new Connections to Care Program (C2C) initiative.

C2C is an initiative to partner New York City community based organizations (CBOs) with mental health providers in order to integrate evidence-based mental health services into programs serving at-risk populations. By increasing access to mental health services, C2C aims to improve the mental health of participants, and in turn increase participants' likelihood of successfully achieving outcomes in the CBO-based social services in which they are enrolled.

The RFP to select the evaluator can be found at on.nyc.gov/C2CRFP. Any questions about the solicitation can be submitted via email to CEO@cityhall.nyc.gov.

jy22-a14

### **CHANGES IN PERSONNEL**

		DE	PARTMENT	OF EDUCATION A	DMIN		
			FOR PER	IOD ENDING 07/1	7/15		
			TITLE				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
ROSENFELD	KAREN		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ROSENFELD	MINDEL		51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ROSENFELD	NICOLE	A	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ROTH	SHERI	J	51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ROTHBART	BETTY		12628	\$49611.0000	RETIRED	NO	04/24/14
ROTHBEIN	ILANA		51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ROTLANDER	BELLA		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ROUSSEAU	HOLLY	Α	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15

			FOR PER	IOD ENDING 07/1	7/15		
			TITLE	, -	,		
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
RUDGAYZER	DIANA		51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
RUIZ	CATHERIN		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
RUMANOV	EUGENIA		51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
RYAN	JAMIE	М	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SADOVSKAYA	YELENA		51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SADYKOV	DINA		51222	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SAGABAEN	LEILA	L	51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SALAM	DOMINIQU		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SALAZAR	JULIAN	М	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SALEEM	GHAZALA		51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SALOMON	ALLISON		51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SALVANTE MARTIN	AILEEN		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SALVATORE	CHRISTIE		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SALWEN	DEBORAH		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SALZBERG	DAVID		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SAMALEA	RENEN	в	51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SAMPSON	PETAL		56057	\$33712.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/28/15
SAMUELS TURNER	MERYL	L	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SAN JOSE	STEFANY	L	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SANMOGAN	DEBRA	L	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SANTA ANA	JOSEPHIN	Α	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SANTIAGO	EDWIN		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SANTOS	ALECIA		51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SANTOS	REYNAN		51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SANTOS	SHERWIN		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SANZ	GLADYS	Е	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SARAZEN	ROBERT	J	51221	\$52.7900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SARNER	JOSHUA	D	51222	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SCHILLER	HAYLEY	s	51221	\$64852.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/01/15
SCHILLER	HAYLEY	s	51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SCHNEIDER	IRENE		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SCHOENFELD	RACHELLE		51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SCHREIER	SHERI	L	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SCHULZE	AGNES WI		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SDAO	RICHARD		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SEATON	JANINE		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SEIDMAN	STEVEN	J	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SEKOSKY	LAUREN	A	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15

SENO	VALERIE	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SETKOSKI	CHRISTIN	51222	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SETO	JIM	51222	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SEYMOUR	MELISSA	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SHAMALOVA	YELENA	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SHAPIRO	KAREN	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SHELTON	KRISTA	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SHENOUDA	SAFWAT	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SHIELS	BETH	51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SHOLLAR	BENJAMIN	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SHOYINKA	PAUL	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SIBRIAN	KARLA P	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SIFUENTES	RICHARD	56073	\$54834.0000	RETIRED	YES	07/01/15

		D	EPARTME	NT OF EDUCATION A	DMIN		
				RIOD ENDING 07/17	/15		
			TITLE				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
SILVERMAN	RENANA	М	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SIMO	ECEDDY	М	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SIMON	AIYSHA		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SIMON	CARIDAD	_	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SIMON	JOSEPH	S	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SINCLAIR	STELLA	Α	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SINHA	SANDHYA	ĸ	51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SIPPY	SUJEETA		51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SKLAR	AMY		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SLANSKY	MIRI		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SMALLER	JEFFREY		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SMITH	ALLISON	М	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SMITH	MARLENE	Е	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SMITH	TAMARA		51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SMOLANSKY	RUSSELL		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SNITKOFF	RENEE		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SOLANO	ISABEL		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SOPHOCLEOUS	LENIA		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SPIRATOS	MARKELLA		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SPIVAK	IRINA		51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SPOLJARIC	MARIA	С	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
STAFFORD	SUSAN		50910	\$62055.0000	DECEASED	YES	05/30/15
STAMOS	JUDITH		51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STANISLAUS	MANDISA		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STARAYEVA	MILANA		51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
STAUFFER	MEREDITH		51221	\$50.0200	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STEELE	DEBORAH	М	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STEIN	NAOMI		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STEIN BALLOW	SHARI		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STEINBERG	DARA	т	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STERLIN	MARGARET		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STERLING	MICHAEL	Ν	5450E	\$37691.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
STERN	VIKTORIA		51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STETSON	RISA		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STIGLIANO	DENISE		51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STO TOMAS	VINCENT		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STREIKER	JULIE		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
STRNAD	RUTH		51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
STRYKER	LEE	Е	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SU	SHU-HUEI		51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SUCKOW	AMANDA		51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SUPERABLE BALUR		М	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SWAINSON	ANGELA		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SZATKOWSKI	KRISTINA		51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SZATMARY	EDWARD		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
SZPUNT	CATHERIN		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
TAITANO	JOCELYN		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
TALIAFERRO	CYNTHIA		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
TAM	ANGELA		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
TAMAYAO	ELIZABET		51222	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
TANNENBAUM	CHERYL		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15

TANNENBAUM	CHERYL	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
			T OF EDUCATION			
			NIOD ENDING 07/1	7/15		
		TITLE				
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
TANTAWY	MAGDY	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
CARIMAN	IRENE	B 51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
ARLOW	MIRIAM	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ARR	HEATHER	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
AYLOR	CAROLE	51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
EDESCO	ROSEMARY	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ERRONES	NEVENKA	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ESSEMA	MIMI MAM	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
HOMPSON	ANIKA	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
TINGUE	GLORIA	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
OLEDANO	NAOMI	¥ 51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
OLENTINO	WARREN	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
OLENTINO KU	LIG CAROLINE		\$53.4600	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
OMPKINS	LINDA	50910	\$49.1300	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
TOROTORO	HANE	L 51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
RACY	SHARON	L 51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
RAVERSON	MARIANNE	06165	\$62.6800	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
ROPPER	SARA	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ROTMAN	JACQUELI	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
SELIOS	VASILIOS	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
ULLY	SAMANTHA	K 51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
URBERT	JACQUELI	C 51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
URCIOS	JUAN	C 51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
TURINGAN	ELAINE	51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
URK	JACOUELI	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
YROLER	EINAT	51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
м	LINDSAY	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
JMALI	MARIA FE	51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15

### THE CITY RECORD

UY-KASPER	RUBY ROS	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ZHANG	YANGHUI 51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
VALDELLON	MICHAEL	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ZHENG	JENNIE Y 51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
VALDEZ - BURNS	NATAKI	51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	ZHOU	AMELIA A 51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
VAN TASSELL	KEITH	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ZHURAVSKY	ALEXANDE 51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
VARGAS	VIVIAN	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ZVENYIKA	TAMBUDZA 51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
VARGHESE	JULIE	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	ZWICK	SHARI 51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
VARGON	JENNIFER M	54483	\$39505.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/28/15	ZYLBERBERG	ARIEL 51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
VARIAN	MEREDITH L		\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15						
VASQUEZ	LIGAYA	51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15		DEPAR	TMENT OF PROBATI	ON		
VAZQUEZ	ANA M		\$54.7000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15		FOR PE	RIOD ENDING 07/1	7/15		
VELASQUEZ	JOEL	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15		TITLE				
VELLA	JOSEPH	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	NAME	NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
VELLER	TATIANA	51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ETERGINOSO	RICHARD 51860	\$73206.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/08/15
VELTRE	TIMOTHY	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	GORDON	SHACORA T 51801	\$40000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
VERBITSKY	NATALLIA	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	JONES JR. JR	ERROLD D 10234	\$12.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
VICOY	DOREEN P		\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	PARRIMAN	ASHLEY E 30087	\$71531.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/03/15
VICTORIANO	HECTOR R		\$54.7000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	SHAPIRO	LILY J 95005	\$93000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/07/15
VILLANUEVA	ARVI MAR S	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15		0 ,,,,,	<i>φ</i> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	INCREMEE	110	07707715
VINOKUR	NATALIYA	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15		מייים ג משת	ENT OF BUSINESS	07017		
	FRANK	51221										
VITULLI			\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15			RIOD ENDING 07/1	//15		
WAGLER		51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15		TITLE	<b>ANT NOV</b>	1.000	DROIT	
WAGREICH	SARAH	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	NAME	NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
WAINBERG	RACHEL	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ADDO	MATILDA 1002C	\$56383.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/11/15
							ANTOKAL	ERIK L 56058	\$55000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/30/15
	1		T OF EDUCATION A				GITHINJI	CAROLYN G 10009	\$102515.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/17/15
			IOD ENDING 07/17	//15			GITHINJI	CAROLYN G 60860	\$41039.0000	RESIGNED	NO	05/17/15
		TITLE					HERNANDEZ	ALEXIS I 10234	\$12.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/28/15
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	KOPOR	KATHLEEN 40563	\$45000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/15
WALKER	NICHOLA S	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	NEWMAN	BENJAMIN M 60860	\$73000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
WALSH	MARGUERI R		\$51.1600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	PISANI	JESSICA A 10234	\$12.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/10/15
WALTERS	ALINE R		\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	RAMA	MONICA 60860	\$53000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
WALTERS	MARLENE Y		\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ST.CLOUD JR	JACQUES L 10234	\$12.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/28/15
WAND	AVA	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	TSEGAI	ELSA H 10234	\$12.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
WANG	KAI SHIH	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	VACANTI	KATHERIN G 10009	\$73165.0000	RESIGNED	YES	03/29/15
WANG	WILLIAM C	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ZERKA	DENISE F 56057	\$60900.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/07/15
WARD	JAIME	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15						
WAYRICH	CHRISTOP	51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15		HOUSING	PRESERVATION & D	VLPMNT		
WEBER	GABRIELL	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15		FOR PE	RIOD ENDING 07/1	7/15		
WEINBERG	MELISSA	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15		TITLE				
WEINERT BEWSHE	R JANICE	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	NAME	NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
WEINRAUB	DVORA L	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ANNUNZIATA	JENNIFER S 10124	\$62456.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/21/15
WEINREB	HINDY	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	BELL	JEANNETT 56058	\$54858.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
WEISNER	BRIAN	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	BISHOP	SHAKIMA C 56057	\$33799.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
WEISS		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	DOYLE	MICHAEL T 10047	\$80456.0000	RETIRED	YES	07/01/15
WEISS	AVI	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	DOYLE	MICHAEL T 80122	\$62594.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/15
WEISS	JOEY	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	EKE	ANTHONY C 56057	\$43000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
WEISS	NICOLE	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	EPPS	DAWN S 56058	\$60000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/28/15
WEISS	PAMELA	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ERWIN	PETER 0 56058	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
WESOLOWSKI	ROSEMARY	51222	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	HODGES	RAYMOND J 10124	\$73913.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/01/15
WEST	SHAQUAH	51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	HUGGINS	GERALD J 1002A	\$90000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/08/15
WHELAN	MARY T		\$51.1600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	ISLAM	SHYFUL 13631	\$85000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
WICKHAM	INGRID	51222	\$51.1000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	JOHNSON	EUGENE 56057	\$38869.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
			\$54.7000				1				YES	
WIENER	MARY M	51221		APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	JOHNSON		\$61388.0000	RETIRED		06/29/15
WILLARD	JENNIFER		\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	JOHNSON	ROBIN L 34173	\$43767.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/29/15
WILLIAMS		51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	KAPLAN	BRYAN R 30087	\$94000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
WILLIAMS	DONNETTE	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	LIU	ALEXANDE 22122	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
WILLIAMS	JUDY	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	MCQUEEN	SHAMEQUA K 56057	\$48082.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
WILLIAMS	VALINA	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	NAIDU-WALTON	DAWN A 10124	\$75630.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/15
WILLIAMSON	BRIAN	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	NANTON	JOANNA S 56057	\$44000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
WILLNER	ALLYSON P	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	NICHSON	ALEXSAND D 56058	\$60000.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/28/15
WILSON	KERRI-AN	51221	\$50.3000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	NICHSON	ALEXSAND D 10252	\$52000.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
WIMMER	ALICIA	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	PEREZ	NOEMI 56056	\$38869.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
WINSTON	NICOLE	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	SALIK	ZAKIYA 56057	\$48082.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
WINZELBERG	PENINA	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	SCHNETZER	SUSAN L 8297A	\$85000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
WOLFF	JENNIFER	51222	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	VAN HORN	RHONDA 56058	\$54894.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
WONG	JESSICA V		\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	VENKATARAMAN	ANUSHA S 83006	\$85000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
WONG	MERCENIT P		\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	WEYEL	JENNY M 56058	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
WONG	MICHAEL	51222	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	1					
WOOD	JENNIFER M		\$52.7900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15			TMENT OF BUILDIN			
WOOD	VICTOR L		\$35288.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/21/15			RIOD ENDING 07/1	7/15		
WOOL	MICHAEL	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15		TITLE				
WOOLWARD	ANDREW	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	NAME	NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
WOPSCHALL	ADAM	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	BEAM	DAVID T 1002A	\$80000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/25/15
WU	JENNIFER C		\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	BISHOP	BRADFORD P 12627	\$88649.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/28/15
WU	LI LI	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	FORZAGLIA	ANTHONY 30087	\$72247.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/05/15
WYNN	GARY	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	GARCIA	MONICA A 31105	\$36577.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
YACCINO	MELISSA	51221	\$53.4600	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	GUASH	ERICA A 06688	\$60900.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/05/15
YAEGER	JERYL	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ISMAIL	GHOUSE M 10015	\$108000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/05/15
YAGERMAN	JOANNA	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	LEWIS	SANDRA 56057	\$38869.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/26/15
							MARCHITELLI	FABIO A 10234	\$12.3857	APPOINTED	YES	07/08/15
	1		T OF EDUCATION A				MATHEW	TINA 22410	\$75000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
			IOD ENDING 07/17	//15			MILLNER	MATTHEW A 10015	\$95000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
		TITLE					O'SOBI	JAMES 22405	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	RASMUSSEN	LAURITZ J 3165A	\$60000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/05/15
YAKUBOVA	RIVA	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	RUSSO	FRANCIS J 13632	\$93259.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/08/15
YAKUTILOVA	DIANA	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	SZCZERBA	KLAUDIA M 10234	\$12.3857	APPOINTED	YES	06/26/15
YAN	KAREN	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	VEKSLER	NIKOLAY 31622	\$56190.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/15
YAO	RITCHEVA L		\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	VERNET	DAVID J 06688	\$55000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/28/15
YAU	CARMEN	51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	VIERA	VICTOR H 22405	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
YAU	JOSEPH	51222	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	WAN	WENDY 10004	\$105000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/05/15
YBANEZ-CUNANAN		51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	ZAPATA RIVERA	PIERRE E 30086	\$60354.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
YEH	RONNIE	51222	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	1					
YELLINEK	ANDREA	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15		DEPT OF	HEALTH/MENTAL HY	GIENE		
YOUSEFLALEH	YAFFA	51221	\$54.3900	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	1		RIOD ENDING 07/1			
ZAC KOSWENER	ZILA	51221	\$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	1	TITLE				
ZACCARIELLO	JENNIFER	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	NAME	NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
ZACHAI		51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	ALJINOVIC	NIKA 53859	\$122731.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/15
ZADERIKO	AMANDA N		\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	APODACA	KEVIN 10209	\$12.3000	RESIGNED	YES	06/28/15
		51221	\$49.4500	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	BAKER	RICARDO M 10069	\$74724.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/05/15
ZALAZNICK JR.	MICHAEL	31221										
ZALAZNICK JR. ZAYATZ	MICHAEL OKSANA	51221	\$54.0800	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	BAO	RUIJUN 21744	\$95000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15
				APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO NO		BAO BEBAWY	RUIJUN 21744 WAEL S 31215	\$95000.0000 \$54973.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES NO	06/21/15 07/08/15
ZAYATZ	OKSANA RICHARD	51221	\$54.0800			06/28/15 06/28/15 06/28/15	1					
ZAYATZ ZBYTNIEWSKI	OKSANA RICHARD	51221 51221	\$54.0800 \$54.7000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	BEBAWY	WAEL S 31215	\$54973.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/08/15

### THE CITY RECORD

BOSTON	RETHA 5100C	\$83373.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/15	1	DEPT	OF ENVIRONMENT PROT	ECTION		
BRANT	MICHAEL 51273	\$46800.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15		FOR	PERIOD ENDING 07/1			
BROWN CHAPLIN	SHAKARA R 21744 CYNTHIA 52613	\$70672.0000 \$53000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO	06/28/15 06/28/15	NAME	TIT NU		ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
CLARK	MEAGHANN 53299	\$76550.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/09/15	AGER	KEIYA 914	06 \$11.5000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
DANIELS	BETTY L 51011	\$74064.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/15	AGICHTEIN AIYAR	LIOUDMIL 202 SESHADRI N 136		RETIRED RETIRED	NO NO	07/01/15 06/28/15
DIGRAZIA DOHMANN	LISA MAR 5100B MICHAEL G 10209	\$30.5300 \$11.3000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	07/02/15 06/28/15	ALFORD	CHARLES E 914	06 \$11.5000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
DONOGHUE	KATHLEEN A 5100B	\$30.5300	RESIGNED	YES	06/21/15	ARNOLD	THOMAS M 708 CAROLYNE F 102		INCREASE	YES	07/05/15
DOYLE	ROSE M 53299	\$76550.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	BALDASSANO CANTRES	CAROLYNE F 102 SOCORRO 102		RESIGNED RESIGNED	NO NO	07/08/15 06/04/15
EYCHNER FACIANE	ALISON M 21849 ANTHONY M 10069	\$48581.0000 \$135419.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	06/21/15 07/05/15	CEDERHOLM	KURT M 136	51 \$45174.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/28/15
FAITELEWICZ	ANTHONY M 10069 SHERYL E 51022	\$135419.0000 \$30.7800	INCREASE RESIGNED	YES	06/28/15	CHOUDHURY COLVIN III	SABBIR A 907 WESLEY I 100		RETIRED RESIGNED	NO YES	07/01/15 07/01/15
FERNANDEZ	OLGA 31220	\$68109.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/08/15	COVELL	JAMES H 202		RESIGNED	YES	06/21/15
FIELDS	JOANN L 51008	\$66963.0000	RETIRED	YES	07/02/15	DAVITT	BRIAN 224		RESIGNED	YES	06/30/15
FRANCIS	DANIELLE A 10234	\$12.3857	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/15	DORE DROP	JOHN S 907 DAISY 066		RETIRED INCREASE	NO YES	07/08/15 06/14/15
	DEPT OF	HEALTH/MENTAL HY	GIENE			EREMEEV	EVGENI 204		TERMINATED	NO	07/09/15
		ERIOD ENDING 07/1	7/15			FEHER FEINSTEIN	DORIS 102 AARON J 950		RESIGNED INCREASE	YES YES	06/28/15 06/14/15
NAME	TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	FEINDIEIN	AARON 0 950	05 \$120000.0000	INCREASE	165	00/14/15
GALANDA	ANTHONY R 70810	\$31177.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/05/15			OF ENVIRONMENT PROT			
GARCIA	RAFAEL A 53859	\$122731.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/15		FOR	PERIOD ENDING 07/1 LE	//15		
GEE GHOLSTON	SAI 13632 KENYA R 10251	\$107753.0000 \$39010.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	06/28/15 06/28/15	NAME	NU	M SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
GONZALEZ	DEBORAH E 21849	\$45728.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15	FOX HANKE	EVE M 221 MARC H 217		INCREASE RESIGNED	YES YES	06/21/15 06/23/15
GRIFFIN	TERRY A 51008	\$66963.0000	RETIRED	YES	07/01/15	HARDY	JOSHUA S 102		APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15
HALL HANSEN	GLORIA D 5100B HOLLY L 12627	\$30.5300 \$68466.0000	RESIGNED RETIRED	YES NO	06/28/15 07/01/15	HODZIC	NAZIM 312		INCREASE	YES	06/28/15
HARPER	ODETTE W 10095	\$93572.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/28/15	HOQUE HUGHES	MOHAMMED M 312 HOWARD L 806		RESIGNED RESIGNED	NO NO	07/02/15 05/10/15
HARPER	TOMASINA 56058	\$55108.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15	JAMES	EINETA 101	24 \$54147.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/30/15
HARRIS-HARPER	KELLY K 10232	\$20.5900	APPOINTED	YES	06/17/15	JENSEN	JOSEPH 910		RETIRED	NO	07/02/15
HAYES HOBBS	ROGER 12627 EVAN A 10234	\$68466.0000 \$12.3900	RETIRED INCREASE	NO YES	07/01/15 07/05/15	JOHN JOHN	THOMAS P 913 THOMAS P 910		RETIRED RETIRED	YES NO	06/26/15 06/26/15
HOWARD	KENYA S 90698	\$198.8800	APPOINTED	NO	07/05/15	KHAN	MOHAMMED H 916	44 \$393.6800	RESIGNED	NO	06/30/15
JOHN	EILEEN Y 06776	\$78068.0000	RETIRED	YES	07/01/15	KOVAL MACHALABA	MARIANNA 952 KHRYSTYN 342		RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	06/28/15 07/09/15
KOPOLOW KURNITZ	AIMEE L 21744 DAYNA 52613	\$56555.0000 \$58940.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO	06/28/15 06/28/15	MIRANDA	LOUIS 913		RETIRED	NO	07/03/15
LAPORTE	JORRY 31220	\$61099.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/28/15	MORAN	MICHAEL J 100		INCREASE	YES	07/05/15
LEWIS	WAYNE 52040	\$50167.0000	INCREASE	NO	01/11/15	NACE NILES	DEAN 224 DALTON G 910		RESIGNED RETIRED	YES NO	07/07/15 07/01/15
LI	SHERRY 13651 TRACIE 82107	\$66412.0000	INCREASE	YES YES	07/05/15	OLIVERI	ANTHONY 913	08 \$85019.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/15
LONG MANN	TRACIE 82107 LAURA M 10209	\$33094.0000 \$13.1500	INCREASE RESIGNED	YES	06/28/15 06/28/15	PARRA PEREZ	CHRISTIA 202		RESIGNED	NO	06/17/15
MAZONE	DENNIS F 95497	\$123830.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/28/15	PESSERILLO	JANEL I 914 KAYLA A 300		APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	07/05/15 07/08/15
MCGUONE	DECLAN 53859	\$122731.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/15	PISANI	DENISE J 100	\$89292.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/05/15
MELITO MIGDAL	STEPHEN J 53859 ELAINE 53040	\$122731.0000 \$71.1800	APPOINTED RETIRED	YES YES	07/01/15 07/01/15	POWELL RUIZ DE LA PEN	DEXTER B 910 A ANDREAS 221		APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	06/21/15 07/07/15
MOTANYA	NJIDEKA C 10209	\$13.1500	RESIGNED	YES	06/28/15	SALAS	ROSA L 102		APPOINTED	NO	06/12/15
MYERS	CHRISTA S 21744	\$106225.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/28/15	SIMMONS	JUANITA 101		RESIGNED	NO	06/26/15
NUNEZ O'REGAN	JACQUELI 53859 AMY E 10209	\$122731.0000 \$12.3000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	07/01/15 06/28/15	STERN SWARTHOUT	JOHN A 907 BRIAN P 100		RETIRED INCREASE	NO YES	07/06/15 06/28/15
PADALINO	MADELYN R 21849	\$48581.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	THOMAS	TERRI 201		APPOINTED	NO	06/19/15
PADDYFOOTE	ADAMA S 51193	\$54863.0000	PROMOTED	NO	06/28/15	VARGAS	JULISSA 405		INCREASE	NO	07/05/15
PARILLON	VALERIAN 13632	\$86566.0000	RETIRED	YES	06/19/15	ZOUMBOULIAS	VASSILIO 100	15 \$138500.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/05/15
PERRY PERSAUD	MICHAEL 10250 MOHINI 21744	\$25997.0000 \$85650.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	NO YES	07/05/15 06/28/15			PARTMENT OF SANITAT			
PESKOWITZ	KENNETH 1002D	\$113000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/26/15		FOR TIT	PERIOD ENDING 07/1	7/15		
PHANOR	EVETTE M 52613	\$53000.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	NAME	NU		ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
PICKETT POINVIL	LEONARD 10069 GHISLAIN 51022	\$79756.0000 \$30.7800	INCREASE RETIRED	YES YES	06/28/15 07/02/15	ACOSTA	JIMMY 925		APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15
RAPHAIL	MARCELLE A 21513	\$49891.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/15	ARMSTRONG BERTRAND	KARL A 925 LISA C 102		APPOINTED RESIGNED	NO YES	06/28/15 07/01/15
RAPLEY	TONYA 51273	\$36577.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	BRANCATO	LEONARD 701	12 \$72153.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/15
REID REYES	AMANDA K 10209 JANNILEI M 51273	\$13.1500 \$45000.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	05/24/15 06/28/15	BROWN CAI	THOMAS A 311 SHERRY R 126		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	06/28/15 03/25/15
ROJAS	JOHN F 10069	\$147165.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/28/15	CHASE	JOSHUA N 906		APPOINTED	YES	03/23/13
ROSE	ELORISE J 52613	\$53000.0000	APPOINTED	NO	06/28/15	COLEMAN	JAMES 701		RETIRED	NO	06/28/15
ROSEN	HENRY S 10232	\$12.3000	APPOINTED	YES	06/21/15	D'AMICO DASILVA	ROBERT J 701 DENNIS 701		RETIRED RETIRED	NO NO	07/01/15 07/02/15
ROZZA SAGARESE	NICOLA 1002A NANCY 10124	\$66411.0000 \$48082.0000	RESIGNED RETIRED	YES NO	07/05/15 06/30/15						, -=/ 10
SANCHEZ	CARLOS O 51190	\$29510.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/28/15			PARTMENT OF SANITAT PERIOD ENDING 07/1			
SHERWOOD	ELLEN M 10234 WHITNEY R 10209	\$12.3900	APPOINTED	YES YES	06/21/15		FOR		,, 15		
SKILLEN	WHITNEY R 10209	\$12.3000	RESIGNED	IES	07/05/15	NAME	NU		ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
		HEALTH/MENTAL HY				DI DOMENICO DIAZ	PATRICIA 102 MISAEL 925		RETIRED RESIGNED	NO YES	07/01/15 07/05/15
		ERIOD ENDING 07/1	7/15			FITZGIBBONS	JAMES P 701		RETIRED	NO	07/02/15
NAME	TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	FORTE FRANCO	NEAL 102 SALVATOR A 701		RETIRED	YES	07/01/15
STIEG	JOHANNA L 51001	\$62937.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/28/15	FRIAS	JUAN M 925		RETIRED APPOINTED	NO NO	04/30/15 06/28/15
STRAIN-GOODE	BRANDON 10209	\$12.9600	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15	GARCIA	CHRISTOP S 917	\$250.9600	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
TATSUMI TSENG	KANAYO 53859 TYLER 10050	\$122731.0000 \$93000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	07/01/15 07/05/15	GIANNOPOULOS JELLIFFE	TEDDY 925 THOMAS B 126		RETIRED RETIRED	NO NO	07/01/15 07/02/15
TUNKARA	HAWA 10234	\$12.3000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/15	JONES	DONTAL D 136		PROMOTED	NO	06/28/15
VINCENT	GREGORY 53859	\$131518.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/03/15	KOHN	MORDECHA 912	12 \$44274.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/15
WALITS	EMILY A 21744	\$56555.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/28/15	LACERENZA LEBRON	ADELMO 701 STEVEN 701		RETIRED RESIGNED	NO NO	07/02/15 06/28/15
WIERSEMA WRIGHT	JANET J 21744 DAVID 52040	\$78000.0000 \$46175.0000	APPOINTED PROMOTED	YES NO	06/28/15 01/13/13	MANFREDI	JAMES 224	27 \$59743.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
YAP	SALLY S 10037	\$124631.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/28/15	MANISCALCO	MICHAEL J 701		RESIGNED	NO	06/28/15
						MARTINEZ MASSAND	EUGENE 136 MUKESH D 100		PROMOTED APPOINTED	NO YES	06/28/15 06/28/15
		TRIALS AND HEARI ERIOD ENDING 07/1				MATEO JR	FERNANDO A 925	10 \$31.3700	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
	TITLE		, ==			MCKENNA MCRAE	KENNETH J 701 MARGARET 102		RETIRED RETIRED	NO NO	06/02/15 07/01/15
NAME	NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	MERCURIO	ANTHONY 701	12 \$72153.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/30/15
IWUAMADI NUSSBAUM	IFEOMA N 95937 ROBIN L 95937	\$39.4700 \$39.4700	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	06/03/15 06/05/15	MILLER	BAKARI A 701		DISMISSED	NO	07/02/15
RODDHOM		400.2100				MIREE	JERRY 701		RETIRED	NO	07/02/15
POGODA	SUSAN J 30181	\$130000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15	OLAVARRIA	RICARDO A 906	47 \$28648.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/05/15
POGODA WRIGHT		\$130000.0000 \$87107.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	04/19/15	PELLICANE	ROBERT M 701		RETIRED	NO	06/30/15